PART III

Invitation to Bid No. 94-2012

2012 Construction Unit Price Contract

1. FORM OF PROPOSAL

Place; Lexineton, Kentucky

A g g .
Date: /&fﬁ?ﬂ i m:’?f:)l: Al 2

The following Form of Proposal shall be followed exactly in submitting a proposal for this Work.

This Proposal Submitted by Mj?é’/.mﬁzéé’/;u/‘é{,aﬁ fi /{Qf nz,é;xw ¥ {ﬂf)'}/rx? ?f’aéf C,L?é'wr“x
Y e S e w4 A7 ! :
= 993 CQP’M A /ﬁﬁ/iﬁ a fgm Yoy o3

(Name and Address of Bidding Contradtor)

(Heremalfler called "Bidder"), organized and existing undes the laws of the State of Kum
7

, doing

1 2 ] b . } s
business as_ud e o it ecah 41000im Y Cona7ie (e

{ corporation)" "a partnershif”, or an "ifdividual” as applicable.

To: Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
{(Heremafter called "OWNER™)
Oftice of the Director of Purchasing
200 East Main Street, 3rd Floor
Lexington, KY 40507

Gentlemen:

The Bidder, in compliance with your Invitation for Bids for the 2612 Construction Unit Price Contract
having examined the Specifications and Contract Documents, having intent to examine each site for proposed
Work hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materials, and supplies, and to construct the Project(s) in
accordance with the Contract Documents, within the time set forth therein, and at the Jump sum and/or unit
prices stated hereinafier. These prices are to cover all expenses incurred in performing the Work required

under the Contract Documents, of which this proposal 1s a part.

BIDDER hereby agrees to commence work under agreed-to Purchase Order accepted under this Contract

and to complete the Project(s) within the time provided by the Purchase Order..
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The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No. Date  Nowve. /;Qe(:ﬁe et ok
Addendum No. Date
Addendum No. Date
Addendum No. Date
Addendum No. Date
Addendum No. Date
Addendum No. Date
Addendum No. Date

Insert above the number and the date of any Addendum issued and received. If none has been issued and
received, the word "NONE" should be inserted.
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2, LEGAL STATUS OF BIDDER

Bidder @{;ﬁ/m/’?wééd £f = / ff(.{//ﬁf r/é*z v /(?/w ),f‘{}w,e{ flw /»{if

)
Date a”?g{}a?l é /A \ 4 rJ(MJ/ ;2

*1. A corporation duly orgamzed and domg business under the laws of the State of /{f.f..gw ,
for  whom m“{ a. f’ Dot ffuuf A , bearmg the official? title  of
Y Je v &;a A , Whose sf)gnatme 1s affixed to this Bid/Proposal, is duly authorized to

execute contracts.

Partnership, all of the members of which, with addresses are: (Designate
general partners as such)

S,

.

*(The Bidder shall fill out the appropriate form and strike out the other two.)
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BIDDERS AFFIDAVIT

Comes the Affiant, ,UV’ n/,na/ L ,y/ Af/,‘,r/;, 4 / TEHTAY Z/ and after being first duly
sworn, states under penalty of pe’/ TUry as ioliows

1. His/her name is C{i A pr Dot @Q:,m, - and he/she is the
individual %ubmlttsng"!the bid or is the auth@ized representative of
e sg,éfmm e Ao oG { rvestrsetd o , the entity

submitting thé bid (heremafier referred to as "Bidder™).

2. Bidder will pay all taxes and fees, which are owed to the Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Government at the time the bid is submitted, prior to award of
the contract and will maintain a "current” status in regard to those taxes and
fees during the life of the contract.

3. Bidder will obtain a Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government business
license, if applicable, prior to award of the contract.

4. Bidder has authorized the Division of Central Purchasing to verify the
above-mentioned information with the Division of Revenue and to disclose
to the Urban County Council that taxes and/or fees are delinquent or that a
business license has not been obtained.

5. Bidder has not knowingly violated any provision of the campaign finance
laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky within the past five (5} years and
the award of a contract to the Bidder will not violate any provision of the
campaign finance laws of the Commonwealth,

6. Bidder has not knowingly violated any provision of Chapter 25 of the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Code of Ordinances, known
as the "Ethics Act."

7. Bidder acknowledges that "knowingly" for purposes of this Affidavit means,
with respect to conduct or to circumstances described by a statute or
ordinance defining an offense, that a person is aware or should have been
aware that his conduct is of that nature or that the circumstance exists.



Further, Affiant sayeth naught.

/Jiwmﬁjxm p,é eas sa, O @M@ff@é-f oF o

< (Affiant)

STATE OF :
COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me by

on this the ﬂ”ﬁ? day of Ei"ljiif‘mlj

2012 /
My Commussion expires: L{ ; C‘? /;@

:-';." ; ‘ d) :‘ ' .‘;-7.‘“ A
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE AT LARGE

p-2



4. BID SCHEDULE — SCHEDULE OF VALUES

The Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Specifications and shown on future
Plans for the proposed and unit prices, if applicable, which shall include the furnishing of all labor,
materials, supplies, equipment and/or vehicle usage, services, all items of cost, overhead, taxes
(federal, state, local), and profit for the Contractor and any Subcontractor involved, within the time
set forth herein. If unit prices are applicable, Bidder must make the extensions and additions
showing the total amount of bid.

The bidder is not required to bid on every item listed in the bid schedule. The Bid Schedule is
an Excel Spreadsheet (Titled “2012 Construction Unit Price Contract BID SCHEDULE.x1s*)
and must be downloaded.

FREFFEFBIDDER’S MUST COMPLETE THE SPREADSHEET AND RETURN IT WITH
THEIR SUBMITTAL ON A CD OR FLASHDRIVE#####%%%

Frrxke s BIDDER’S MUST RETURN A PRINTED & SIGNED VERSION OF THE
SPREADSHEET WITH THEIR SUBMITTAL¥#*%#%%%%

Payment and Performance Bond Cost for Projects over $50,000

%P:ésu i Per cent of Total Project Cost !7?/ %

Unspecified, Incidental Materials at Cost Plus 15% Overhead and Profit

{To be submitted as Contract progresses and as needed) i
Check if interested

Unspecified, Incidental Labor at Direct Wages Plus Certified Overhead
Plus 15% Profit (To be submitted as Contract progresses and as needed) i
Check if interested

Minimum Project Total For Which Contractor will consider the project.

(See Special Conditions, Section 3, Contractors Performance)
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Mobilization, Traftic Control, and Construction Staking will be paid on a sliding percentage scale

for increments of the final price for Work
(For example, if the final total of Bid Item Prices for the work is $24,000, Mobilization would be
(310,000 X 15%) plus (810,000 X 10%) plus ($4,000 X 5%) = $2,700)

Applicability of Traffic Control and Construction Staking will be agreed upon individually for each

Purchase Order.

Increment (a)Mobilization {(b)Traffic Control (¢} Construction
Price for work Cost % Cost % Staking Cost %
b - 10,000 15 1.5 7.5
$ 10,000- 20,000 10 45 4.5
§ 20,000- 30,000 5 3.0 3.0
""" $ 30,000 - 50,000 5 25 2.5
$ 50,000- 75,000 5 235 2.5
$ 75,000 - 100,000 4 20 2.0



Submitted by:

Bid must be signed:

(original signature)

OFFICIAL ADDRESS:

Firm

2995 Catiue 2

Address

o2 '
Beaua /m Y0403
City, State & Zip

/wﬂém /JWMA/MMW T ey, //nm.,

Szgn(ajture of Authorized Con‘émny Representative — Title

/%z azla ﬁj#é’j /) mwéc:«z_ o avé

Represgmmive/s Name (Typed or P?.inted)

Celi " phone / |
V59 2358, (380 1 559.935. Y3 | §59.995. 259
Area Code — Phone — Extension { Fax #

ﬁf/’f’ 1. mfm iy fa @& ékfrmc’/ SITE b ﬂ?f
E-Mamil Addres&) /i

}

&, S‘f S é!‘){{ Lol ‘3 ﬁ{?ég, ?& £y 'Cf.‘? ({i‘; ) ghf'"g»:* 3(1&(,{)@ ¥y l.. L{\w
J )

2997 (o

T2

mﬁ%»‘é 5.2 Ua k\&

S,rv’

(Seal 1f Bid 1s by Corporation)

By signing this form vou agree to ALL terms, conditions, and associated forms in this bid

package
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5.

STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS

The following statement of the Bidder's qualifications is required to be filled in, executed,
and submitted with the Proposal:

L.

2.

O i LA, A 4 g i
Name of Bidder: W i“aﬁ»—iff}(:{ Lahn \&h‘g PN Y C LAt ‘l_:"'}*ﬁ"n{%j Q:i“y &y 1y )Léw»(m

Permanent Place of Business: g_;} N L-Qﬂ; R )RCE \)}iﬂ ol O 8 \r{.__xfg L oH U p

When Organized: ;} OO 6’

Where Incorporated: V\ Lf

Construction Plant and Equipment Available for this Project:

5

R el ; - N . o Y ot -
D Winp 1ruck, Extavodee, L6 Tratknee, | oadec,

S Kod NPy c, Teedecs d mnise. Dawos teols et

¥

{Attach Separate Sheet If Necessary)
Financial Condition:
If specifically requested by the OWNER, the apparent low Bidder is required to submit its
latest three (3} years audited financial statements to the OWNER'S Division of Central
Purchasing within seven (7) calendar days following the bid opening.

In the event the Coniract is awarded to the undersigned, surety bonds will be furnished by:

, o J
X&E L5 ev %?) L ‘s{”i,-f{fhu& (Surety)

a,J
Signed: /&?{@g /ém_w.f {Representative of Surety)
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8. The following 1s a list of similar projects performed by the Bidder: (Attach separate sheet if

necessary).
NAME LOCATION CONTRACT SUM
l/(:’(,!f-a,mm;-i ﬁ o g:‘ﬁé’ , !ff{?‘{i Umﬁhs i 5% ik ; L¢ )&M:r}f‘am vﬁ 7 5,000
H?"}liﬁ % Pl e gy{‘fi’ﬁ e d '\5? feuy H'f/! !i ; Z“g it "*'?573}"% ﬁ éﬁ i);f}m
. . g — . { ) i,
Magersin Stedin ‘is:-%/spn«,mwm-z.?fﬁ A i e 500 %‘r”atw‘fé 4 9 C»-‘f, D00
) - (‘—FW l}; ....i{- fﬂ n f :‘a 7 e, TN
bacne Suty Codne (uter | }Mﬁ 4 95,000
9. The Bidder has now under contract and bonded the following projects:
NAME LOCATION CONTRACT SUM

. ;‘Lf&j

10.  List Key Bidder Personnel who will work on this Project.
NO. OF YEARS
NAME POSITION DESCRIPTION WITH BIDDER
g ” { N 2 7 e - ‘
Sohn Sense mw}ff\ S, L, Wit ptlein? s oty
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M,

DBE Participation on current bonded projects under contract:

SUBCONTRACTORS PROJECT DBE
(LIST) (SPECIFIC TYPE)

i

I /|
/b dine {/ Al ﬁ{fm?// I

¢
S,

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY)
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6. LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS

The following list of proposed subcontractors is required by the OWNER to be executed, completed and
submitted with the BIDDER'S FORM OF PROPOSAL. All subcontractors are subject to approval of the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government. Failure to submit this list completely filled out may be
cause for rejection of bid.

BRANCH OF WORK - LISTEACH SUBCONTRACTOR DBE % of Work
MAJOR ITEM Such as: Grading, Yes/No

bituminous paving, concrete, seeding and

protection, construction staking, etc.

.}:f/‘z, apltn a Name: %“J ‘{A&“"/)
3 EXE ff;azﬂiéf%? 72t

2. ﬁéﬁé{/}%wumw @E"%/Ut:«s% Name: 1 fm # r/i{w Al /{}’3;’? —
Address: ,Eji/ ?{uuhfﬁwfu“{g

3. (1 g Lt Name: _ e -
Address:

4, ﬂgw‘} g // /'05@ é@ff.fi{n&b Name: /dyéfm:mé/gg%% o S

g7

Address:

3. &%ﬁ:(ﬁﬁ-é{ 4 ]%‘m«n J;é’{atféudd . Name:, ’{T.j;/f»a/; & /5&{‘!?’; f: e ——
Address:

6. Name: _____ o
Address:

7. Name:
Address:

(Attach additional sheet(s) if necessary.)
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7. LFUCG MBE/WBE PARTICIPATION FORM

Bid/REP/Quote Reference #_ 15~ 20/ 2

The MBE/WBE subcontractors listed have agreed to participate on this Bid/RFP/Quote. 1f any
substitution is made or the total value of the work is changed prior to or after the job is in progress, it is
understood that those substitutions must be submitied to Central Purchasing for approval immediately.

MBE/WBE Company, Name, | Work to be Petformed Total Dollar % Value of Total

Address, Phone, Email Value of the Contract
Work

Insebavah ol l dpipine all otk tinpton Koo

Cen 'lf‘iﬁac‘ﬁ}? Lot ';”'—z Lé’uwéi/kfﬁ,-éﬂﬁ)’fw- %’ Aaptin L1,
;ﬁ‘/ e ;fam f/}{sl;;./ - ;Iifjo/m{f?‘ Cori e c Foa
ey

3 oo

The undersigned company representative submits the above list of MBE/WBE firms to be used in
accomplishing the work contained in this Bid/RFP/Quote. Any misrepresentation may result in the
termination of the contract and/or be subject to applicable Federal and State laws concerning false

statements and false claims.
A %Mm% Resip Instrrctn [y la. \/m . ./%g y /

Company J Company Répresentatlve

Qe 35S, 20/2 Az

Daté/ Title
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8.

- LFUCG MBE/WBE SUBSTITUTION FORM

Bid/RFP/Quote Reference # Q if ” (% O/ P

The substituted MBE/WBE subcontractors listed below have agreed to participate on this Bid/RFP/Quote. These
substitutions were made prior to or afier the job was in progress. These substitutions were made for reasons stared
below and are now being submitted to Central Purchasing for approval. By the authorized signature of a
represeniative of our company, we understand that this information will be entered into our file for this project,

SUBSTITUTED
MBE/WSBE Company
Name, Address, Phone,
Email

MBE/WBE
Formally
Contracted/ Name,
Address, Phone,
Email

Work 10 Be Performed

Reason for the
Substitution

Total Poliar
Value of the Work

% Value of Total
Contract

E«%&’mm{g)@ﬂﬁ

544; sy

,@1/2/ i Qé} /

( rewik e

Lol o A

1

A
" ' il i
Covitrac| ik 7/@ Tl u:;ﬁfméf ,‘
. / £ Ny A ",
e‘/)%@f{;f _;ﬁm ;’:2}1} (.’Ji_{,,.é_;fiﬁ;g} - ,f";?% g}\ q [/75 / I 77& )ﬁ?g“a,d
2,
3.
4.

The undersigned acknowledges that any misrepresentation may result in termination of the contract
and/or be subject to apphmble Federal and State laws concerning false statements and false claims.

Aonsi ,5%0 4 Deiien ¥ (o sl oo Cmef;aab— A M%&*

Company epresentative

1Y osmbin

Company a

AO/2

Dat«?f

/}J}!’JM. ng;

Title
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9. MBE/WBE QUOTE SUMMARY FORM

Bid/RFP/Quote Reference # (::f\(’f - ARO[ 2

The undersigned acknowledges that the minority subcontractors listed on this form did submit a
quote to participate on this project.

Company Name Conract Person .
- P e i ey 4
\(}e‘ﬂ ‘Jﬂzﬁt’wg 2@( Mean g (/«)#’\ Sbroa fa ﬁ"mr\@ b e vy Sen fﬁr% odn BT ﬁ%)u)!}’g, iz "'ée;/é?
Address/?ho e/ Tmail - Bid Package / Bid Date o
A5 Li Calics @d Beata . }{ﬁtjf_}i; L)
555 108 T30k 559 7255790
5599 e 5399352750 Foe | oy - .‘ L,
; ?ﬂ 7e) !c St e £ v ol S o g ’w# ) 2O o, / (_::}/{»’W-ff- vﬁlof. e
MBE/WBE Company Contact Contact Date Services Method of Total doliars $$ MBE *
Address Person Information Contacted to be Communpication | Do Not Leave AA
{wozk phone, pesformed | {email, phone Biank HA
Email, cell) meeting, ad, {Atrach AS
event etc) Documentation) NA
Female

(MBE designation / AA=African American / HA= Hispanic American/AS = Asian American/Pacific
Islander/ NA= Native American)

The undersigned acknowledges that ail information is accurate. Any misrepresentation may result in termination
of the contract and/or be subject to applicable Federal and State laws concerning false statements and claims.

d“”i?wé“”%/ / }c\/s;mw ?L’}fﬁff(/}@ffi“ ///%%M/pz» (jé'zwu »é/t’w/

Company < Compa‘?)y Representative
g
\&m o & 5 A0/ 7/ 7/;{5.«;1&/2/4"’,,&“.
Date v Title
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10.

LEUCG MBE/WBE SUBCONTRACTOR MONTHLY PAYMENT REPORT

The LFUCG has a 10% goal plan adopted by city council to increase the participation of minority and women owned businesses in
the procurement process. In order to measure that goal LFUCG will track spending with MBE/WBE vendors on a monthly basis.
By the signature below of an authorized company representative, you certify that the information is correct, and that each of the
representations set forth below is true. Any misrepresentation may result in termination of the contract and/or prosecution under
applicable Federal and State laws concerning false statements and false claims. Please submit this form monthly to the Division of
Central Purchasing/ 200 East Main Street / Room 338 / Lexington, KY 40507.

Bid/RFP/Quote # G- 20/

Total Contract Amount Awarded to Prime Contractor for this Project

Project Name/ Contract # Work Period/ From: To:

Company Name: Address;

Federal Tax ID: Contact Person:

Subcontractor | Description of Work Total Yo of Total Total Amount Purchase Order Scheduled Scheduled
Vendor 1D Subcontract Contract Paid for this number for Projece Start | Project End
(name, Amount Awarded to Period subcontractor work Date Daze
address, Prime for this {please attach PO)
phone, email Proiect

By the signature below of an authorized company represeniative, you certify that the information is correct, and that each of the
representations set forth below is true. Any misrepresentations may resulr in the termination of the contract and/ or prosecution under

appiicable Pederal and State laws concerning false statements and false claims. // ft/
(//}7)” uﬁ’ j L é’?«ﬁﬂﬂ-—' /{’4"4/

@é’mwé Dt id o ,/i @&wa -y q[e???’)b fx&uﬁfﬁfmﬁ”}

Company Compaﬂy Representatwe
Duune 25, 20/ /e '@3"-
Daid/ Title



11.

LFUCG STATEMENT OF GOOD FAITH EFFORTS

Bid/REP/Quote #__ T~ 23/ 2

By the signature below of an authorized company representative, we certify that we have utilized the
following methods to obtain the maximum practicable participation by minority and women owned
business enterprises on the project. Please indicate which methods you used by placing an X in the

appropiiate place.

Attended LFUCG Central Purchasing Economic Inclusion Outreach Event

Sponsored Economic Inclusion event to provide nerworking oppostunities

Requested 2 list of MBE/WBE subcontractors or suppliers from LFUCG Fconomic Engine
Advertised for MBE/WBE subcontractors or suppliers in local or regional newspapers

Showed evidence of written notice of contracting and/or supplier opportunities to MBE/WBE
firms at least seven days prior to the bid opening date

Provided copies of quotations submitted by MBE/WBE firms which were not used and/or
responses from firms indicating they would not be submitting a quote

Provided plans, specifications, and requirements to interested MBE/WBE subcontractors

Other

Please list any other methods utilized that aren’t covered above,

The undersigned acknowledges that all information is accurate. Any misrepresentations may result
rermination of the contract and/or be subject to applicable Federal and State laws concerning false
statements and claims.

JM@Q /Héi( i A)é’/‘&/ o) f/ /lﬂgﬁ'&g@c ‘‘‘‘ é&h uf !/ G Aézxmf 274 ZM A

Company ! Company Representanve

— f
(e 35,2017 fﬂm/ém._

Date

Title
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12.

AUTHENTICATION OF BID AND STATEMENT OF NON-COLLUSION, NON-

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

L hereby swear (or affirm) under the penalty for false swearing:

1.

That I am the Bidder (if the Bidder is an individual), a partner of the Bidder (if the Bidder is
a partnership), or an officer or employee of the bidding corporation having authority to sign
on its behalf (if the Bidder is a corporation);

That the attached bid has been arrived at by the Bidder independently, and has been
submitted without collusion with, and without any agreement, understanding or planned
comimon course of action, with any other contractor, vendor of materials, supplies,
equipment or services described in the Invitation to Bid, designed to limit independent
bidding or competition;

That the contents of the bid or bids have not been communicated by the Bidder or its
employees or agents to any person not an employee or agent of the Bidder or its surety on
any bond furnished, with the bid or bids, and will not be communicated to any such person,
prior to the official opening of the bid or bids;

That the Bidder is legally entitled to enter into the contracts with the Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Government, and is not in violation of any prohibited conflict of interest;

{Applicable to corporation only) That as a foreign corporation, we are registered with the
Secretary of State, Commonwealth of Kentucky, and authorized to do business in the State

or, that as a domestic corporation, we are in good standing with the Secretary of
State, Commonwealth of Kentucky g~ . Check the statement applicable.

This offer is for 60 calendar days from the date this bid is opened. In submitting the above,
it 1s expressly agreed that, upon proper acceptance by the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government of any or all items bid above, a contract shall thereby be created with respect to
the items accepted.

That I have fully informed myself regarding the accuracy of the statements made in this
statement.

That I certify that Subcontractors have not and will not be awarded to any firm(s) that have
been debarred from noncompliance with the Federal Labor Standards, Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 As Amended, Executive Order 11246 As Amended or any other Federa}
Law.
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13. STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE

A
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL: / L7 EI{ g L //(V/}’U‘f { iéf»fﬂé

/
POSITION/TITLE: /V lovu @«t’t / ( L J:ifh&,,.(_.é»’i__,‘.»(/

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE: /Z / /J {a 3 /{gﬁf/ e Jﬂ/;{gﬂ.&"f;{}; Se @ /3,«3(} /é; )//);
/(jf; AL f)fm / adinge (AL éﬁ.)jfc/m e 200/ Sl F/ﬂé s
:[5’;”{] C’,ﬁi {4 &f ¥ {‘{f_gf e (_:5? K« u%&‘i in’ Z&J—ﬂ&’f{f £ ﬁ”yt 0‘”/[ L(jri, o ( i/(.wé,f!’js

e

/

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL: f’_/) J L .i(/z/uu -J-(?{,/ézt{, 1

POSITION/TITLE: 4/{'/& ;f'}r 1Lt ff//r é*’//fn“ }’f

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE: /%& . / (0 z/-};. Cayed 7‘5’9 ffff-{"i}m SANLly / G777
H s poorkeol welts | UL XM ivnal Cplads e
é&ﬁéuﬁ_i;/}’ out zfm’fi fwdwcﬁ'z/% /4 Mﬁ% \Sz'“?’:»ws/f 1224 C’émm

-~ - . ) £
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL: B%’ﬁy ool o

POSITION/TITLE: \/Z,E,‘?jf (f Vg agen

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE: _/din w%/{w L (an s TR Don V»‘//w’i«

Sl g ﬁ %{ffﬁ//}» %%m %léiém. ro ,&?Ma/@xf;// ,/M 7 g«f}/;@/u/
Y o g padicaie Ko ,»f;zm‘&;f}ff& Lo
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NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

* Include all officers, office management’s, Affirmative Action officials, and field management
personnel. (Attach separate sheets if necessary.)
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14. EQUAL QPPORTUNITY AGREEMENT

The Law

#  Title VIT of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (amended 1972) states that it is unlawful for an
employer to discriminate in employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age (40-70 years)
or national origin.

#  Executive Order No. 11246 on Nondiscrimination under Federal contract prohibits employment
discrimination by contractor and subcontractor doing business with the Federal Government or
recipients of Federal funds. This order was later amended by Executive Order No. 11375 to
prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex.

*  Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 States:

The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of physical or mental handicap.

*  Section 2012 of the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Act of 1973 requires Affirmative
Action on behalf of disabled veterans and veterans of the Vietnam Era by contractors having
Federal Contracts.

*  Section 206 (A) of Executive Order 12086, Consolidation of Contract Compliance Functions for
Equal Employment Opportunity, states:

The Secretary of Labor may investigate the employment practices of any Government
contractor or sub-contractor to determine whether or not the contractual provisions
specified in Section 202 of this order have been violated.

The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government practices Equal Opportunity in recruiting,
hiring and promoting. It is the Government's intent to affirmatively provide employment
opportunities for those individuals who have previously not been allowed to enter into the
mainstream of society. Because of its importance to the local Government, this policy carries the
full endorsement of the Mayor, Commissioners, Directors, and all supervisory personnel. In
following this commitment to Equal Employment Opportunity and because the Government is
the benefactor of the Federal funds, it is both against the Urban County Government policy and
illegal for the Government to let contracts to companies which knowingly or unknowingly
practice discrimination in their employment practices. Violation of the above mentioned
ordinances may cause a contract to be canceled and the contractor may be declared ineligible for
future consideration.

Please sign this statement in the appropriate space acknowledging that you have read and
understand the provisions contained herein. Return this document as part of your application
packet.

Bidders

I/'We agree to comply with the Civil Rights Laws listed above that govern employment rights of
minorities, womer, Vletnam veterans, handicapped, and aged persons.

ﬂm fﬂ& J;M/M/{ //%wvéiﬁ ﬁf}fﬁfﬁ‘f Ay %&me Ll

Slgmfture Name of mlsmeqq
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The Entity (regardless of whether construction contractor, non-construction contractor or supplier)
agrees to provide equal opportunity in employment for all qualified persons, to prohibit
discrimination in employment because of race, color, creed, national origin, sex or age, and to
promote equal employment through a positive, continuing program from itself and each of its sub-
contracting agents. This program of equal employment opportunity shall apply to every aspect of
its employment policies and practices.

The Kentucky equal Employment Opportunity Act of 1978 (KRS 45.560-45.640) requires that any
count, city, town, school district, water district, hospital district, or other political subdivision of the
state shall include in directly or indirectly publicly funded contracts for supplies, materials, services,
or equipment hereinafter entered into the following provisions:

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

(1) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, religion, sex, age or national ovigin;

(2) The contractor will state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on
behalf of the contractors that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for
employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age or national origin;

(3) The contract will post notices in conspicuous places, available to emplovees and applicants
Jor employment, setting forth the provisions of the non-discrimination clauses required by
this section; and :

(4) The contractor will send a notice to each labor union or representative of workers with
which he has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding advising
the labor union or workers’ representaiive of the contractor’s commitments under the
nondiscrimination clauses.

The Act further provides:
KRS 45.610. Hiring minorities — Information required

(1) For the length of the contract, each contractor shall hire minorities from other sources
within "the drawing area, should the union with which he has collective bargaining
agreements be unwilling to supply sufficient minorities to satisfy the agreed upon goals and
timetable.

(2) Each contractor shall, for the length of the contract, furnish such informartion as required by
KRS 45.560 to KRS 45.640 and by such rules, regulations and orders issued pursuant
thereto and will permit access to all books and records pertaining to his employment
practices and work sites by the contracting agency and the department for purposes of
investigation to ascertain compliance with KRS 45.560 to 45640 and such rules,
regulations and orders issued pursuant thereto.

KRS 45.620. Action against contractor — Hiring of minority contractor or subcontractor



(1) If any contractor is found by the department to have engaged in an unlawful practice under
this chapter during the course of performing under a contract or subcontract covered under
KRS 45.560 to 45.640, the department shall so certify to the contracting agency and such
certification shall be binding upon the contracting agency unless it is reversed in the course
of judicial review.

(2) If the comtractor is found to have committed an unlawful practice under KRS 45.560 to
45.640, the contracting agency may cancel or terminate the contract, conditioned upon a
program for future compliance approved by the contracting agency and the department.
The contracting agency may declare such a contractor ineligible to bid on further contracts

with that agency until such time as the contractor complies in full with the requirements of
KRS 45.560 — 45.640.

(3) The equal employment provisions of KRS 45.560 to 45.640 may be mei in part by a
contractor by subcontracting to a minority contractor or subcontractor. For the provisions
of KRS 45.560 to 45.640, a minority contractor or subcontractor shall mean a business that
is owned and controlled by one or more persons disadvantaged by racial or ethnic
circumstances.

KRS 45.630 Termination of existing employee not required, when

Any provision of KRS 45.560 to 45.64( notwithstanding, no contractor shall be required to
terminate an existing employee upon proof that that employee was employed prior fo the
date of the contract.

KRS 435.640 Minimum skills

Nothing in KRS 45.560 to 45.640 shall require a coniractor to hire anyone who fails to
demonstrate the mininum skills required to perform a particular job.

It is recommended that all of the provisions quoted above to be included as special conditions in
each contract. In the case of a contract exceeding $250,000, the contractor is required to furnish
evidence that his work-force in Kentucky is representative of the available work-force in the area
from which he draws employees, or to supply an Affirmative Action plan which will achieve such
representation during the life of the contract.
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15. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION POLICY

It is the policy of ,{gﬁ/m{,&i’iééi;ﬁ (j/\ fﬁ@_.{%i{’w;}‘m ¢ K}v{,a,@éﬁf{}m
to assure that all applicants for empioyment(an all employees are treated on a fair and equitable
basis without regard to their race, religion, sex, color, handicap, natural origin or age.

Such action shall include employment, promotion, demotion, recruitment or recruitment
advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay and other forms of compensation, and selection for
traming, whether apprenticeship and/or on-the-job-training.

Furthermore, this company agrees to make special recruitment efforts to hire the protected
class whenever feasible. This company also agrees to adhere to all applicable federal, state, and

local laws relating to Equal Employment Opportunity for all individuals.
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' o DATE (MDD YYY)
ACORL? CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 0111812012

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATYER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 1S5UING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPREZSENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIOMAL INSURED, the pohcy(:os) must be endorsed. f SUBROG&TION IS WAIVED, subject o
the terms and Sonditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confor rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER R ds § A 1 ggﬂEAGT
eynolds Msurance Agency, inc. —
e Boy 208 gency } . (859) 986.8484 .
631 Chestrut St ) ”ADN[';’?;ESS -
Berea. KY 40403 o . TNSUHER{S} AFFORDING GOVERAGE S NAICK
] B e T Kentucky Associated General Cuntractors i—und SiS‘ AG27Y
wWsurED  Sensabaugh Design & Construction LLC msuper n; STATE AUTO iNSURANCE COMP OF OH!O 26127
2993 Calico Road e b S
Berea, KY 40403  INSURER C ; e e e e,
INSURER B2 oo e e
INBURERE : e e e
INSURER F : i
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS (5 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM (R CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISBUED OR MAY PERTAIN, IHE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED E}Y PAFD CLA!MS

o i S OLIGTE FREVE e e
LR TYPE OF MSURANCE !]_N_SR WV POLICY NUMBER gmwawvw‘r) [MM.'DDN‘!YY) LIS
£ | GENERAL LIABILITY ; PBP2536004 07/1372011 | 07/13/2012 EACH DCCURRLNC[ ! 4 1 000 000
\/ GOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABLITY Bt \Exocoumancey L8 _ 100 000
_jcLamsMenE | \f DCCUR ! MED EXP (Anyane persen) | § 5, 000
PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | § 1,000, 000
. . (BENERM. AG i $ o 24800 DOO
;;t N AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER PRODUCTS - CONPIOP AGG. | 5 B 2 GDO OE]O
lroucy | 1PB% 1 ioce 5
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY E:rc;nglglcmg}swm ETIRIT .
| At auto . | ! BOBILY INJURY (Per g:cs o) K
T Ak OvimE SCHEMRILED | " P
_AUTOS o] AUTOS T [er ane :
) ; NON-OWNED -
......... HRFED AUTOS ng ’ AUTOS (Per accidant,.
i
Jumsreiaiias | ocou EACHOCCURRENCE s
.| EXCEss Ling | CLANS-MADE : AGOREGATE 8
DED | i RETENTION § : $
WORKERS COMPENSATION C 18437 12/31/2013 WE GTATL BTH-
A AND EMPLOVERS LIABILITY vin 3 01i01/2012 .\/imﬂvumns EOER
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXEGUTIVE Sh
OFFICERMEMEER EXCLUDED? I_ j WA B BACH ACCID L — 000
{Mandatory in Ni{) - £ DISEASE - EA BMPLOYEE | § 4,000,000
EfEes_dascrsbaundef i
BESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow L £ L, DISEASE - FOLICY LIMIT 1§ 4, OOO 000
]
i
DESCRIPTICN OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES [Attach ACORD 191, Additional Remarks Schoduly, if more space is required)
CERTIFICATI: HOLDER CANCELLATION
LFUCG
200‘ £, Main Stree} SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
Lexington, KY 40507 THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, WOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRE, &TA'{WE

ﬁé%@w

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. AWrights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORE name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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18. DEBARRED FIRMS

| ) |
— oy . Y . ’ / / /;f
PROJECT NAME: 20/3 (Und Pl / STl T (it

BID NUMBER: G- 2.0/

LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
LEXINGTON, KY

All prime Contractors shall certify that Subcontractors have not and will not be awarded to any firms that
has been debarred for noncompliance with the Federal Labor Standards, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964 As Amended, Executive Order 11246 As Amended or any other Federal Law.

All bidders shall complete the attached certification in duplicate and submit both copies to the Owner with
the bid proposal. The Owner (grantee) shall transmit one copy to the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government, Division of Community Development, within fourteen (14) days after bid opening.

7
The undersigned hereby certifies that the firm of fk np, %@u%{ ey o (/;m,...g #p ercfine Nas not and
will not award a subcontract, in connection with any contract ward to’1t as the result of this bid, to any
firm that has been debarred for noncompliance with the Federal labor Standards, Title VI of the civil

Rights Act of 1964, Executive Order 11246 as amended or any Federal Law.

/fé/’zrf/@ rwééf’!’fff«/‘/ Iy Uz Ly )///&W 8y /&j{ (g ([’L
Name of Firm Sl?bmittmg Bl

/f )l 7
il iz dtrgt Daicfh
Signature of Authorized Official ¢/

Title

Qovre 48, 2072

Dated
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19. DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

All contractors/subcontractors shall complete the following certification and submit it with the bhid
proposal.

The contractor/subcontractor certifies in accordance with Executive Order 12549 (Debarment and
Suspension 2/18/86) that to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

1) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared negligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions or contract by any Federal department or agency for
noncompliance with the Federal Labor Standards, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as
amended, Executive Order 11246 as amended or any other Federal law;

a) Have not within a three year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil
judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or
local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State
antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or
destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

b} Arc not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government
entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in

paragraph (1)(a) of this certification; and

¢) Have not within a three year period preceding this bid has one or more public (Federal,
State or local) transactions or contracts terminated for cause or default.

2) Where the contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective
contractors shall attach an explanation to this certification form.

¢ " 7 .
Firm Name: )/ffiw\méym j% Zféfu,ﬂﬁ, Y / ﬁwb,?z%zx,ccﬁ;iww
{

Project: 2003 Covat (nid Cric Contpod

{1 4 A
Printed Name and Title of Authorized Representative: /‘C}m 4.0 NS g;..é){f%me:; /» 44 Yo
4u21 5 ‘

& P 7 e’ F
Signature: (. A s ~*’d~&2@ﬁ_§&mi’é.&ﬁ
L.

Date: Gunse 25, 20/

END OF SECTION
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